
 

 

April 8, 2016 

 

TO:   Programs Committee Meeting 

 

FROM:  David Rosenthal, Chair 

 

RE:  PROGRAMS COMMITTEE MEETING 

 Friday, April 15, 2016 

 12:30-2:00 PM, Room 198 Education Bldg 

  

If you cannot attend, please find a substitute and inform Marcia Standiford, mstandiford@wisc.edu. Faculty substitute for 

faculty (same department) and students substitute for students (graduate or undergraduate, and same department). A simple 

majority of the Committee’s voting membership constitutes a quorum.  

 Within a few days after the meeting, Programs Committee staff will report outcomes and changes back to the 

appropriate departmental faculty/staff contact and the departmental Committee representative. If changes are required, 

Committee staff will forward to the next level of review once these changes are made. We ask course proposers to indicate 

that changes have been made via an entry in the “Comments” section of the course proposal system. 

 

AGENDA  (Click here for full April meeting folder.)_ 

 

A. Approval of the Minutes: March 19, 2015  

B. Adoption of the Agenda: April 15, 2016 

C. Consent Agenda: None 

D. Old Business: None 
 

 

E. Regular Business 

1. New Course: Kines 375 Advanced Practicum in Physical Education  

2. New Course: RP&SE 457 Elementary Student Teaching Seminar-Elem/Spec Educ Dual Major 

3. New Course: RP&SE 721 Addictions Counseling 

4. Program Change: BS-Physical Education  

5. Proposed Syllabus Statement on Accommodations and Syllabus Statement Survey Results 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

https://uwmadison.box.com/s/ocj8nh060xk9fgegcwl03ktur10s3tw6

